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Fwd: NOVEMBER 2020 ELECTION

From -
o I

Date Friday, July 22nd, 2022 at 12:20 PM

Jasper cnty
®Tish Halle

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Holly Thomas
Date: Wed, Jul 6, 2022, 2:36 PM
Subject: RE: NOVEMBER 2020 ELECTION

To: Tish Hall N

Hello Tish,

To question #1. Please let me know what SCYTL means and | will try to answer your question.
#2. Yes

#3. No

#4. No

#5. No

#6. We don't use foreign companies, contact the Secretary of State if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Holly

From: Tish Hall [N

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 8:51 PM

To: Holly Thomas I
Subject: NOVEMBER 2020 ELECTION

July 1, 2022

County Clerk
Holly Thomas
PO Box 2070
Jasper, TX 75951

County Clerk Thomas,

| am requesting public information regarding the specific use of software systems for the November 2020
elections. Specifically, can you answer the following questions:
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1. In the Texas November 2020 election was SCYTL used in any part therein?
2. Did the voting machines used in the November 2020 elections have certified inspection?

3. Did the voting machines in Texas November 2020 elections use any software or hardware from Paragon
Group?

4. Did the voting machines in Texas November 2020 elections use any software or hardware from Service Point
Solutions?

5. Did the voting machines in Texas November 2020 elections use any software or hardware from SOE
(Supervisors of Elections)?

6. Is using foreign companies in elections legal?

7. Please provide the contracts for the following: contracts for the voting machines for Texas and Jasper County,

contracts for the software, contracts for the hardware and contracts for the updates to software for the above
mentioned voting machines for the State of Texas and Jasper County for the November 2020 elections.

Respectfully,

Tish Hall

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential
and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of any portion of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think you

have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender at the above e-mail address, and delete this

e-mail along with any attachments.
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